
John.Oreenewald: 
The Black Vauit 

 

Dear Mr. Greenewald, 

HEADQUARTERS 
UNITED STATES AFRICA COMMAND 

OFF"ICE OFTHE CHIEF. OF STAFF " 
UNIT 29951. 

APC> AE 09.751-9951 

June 18,2019 

This is in response tQYoUl' September 14,2012 FreedQIU ofInformation Act (FOIA) request. We 
received your request on September 25., 2012 and assigned it case number 2012-36 for tracking 
purposes, 

In my capacity as the Initial Denial Authority; I have determined that some of the information 
must be. withheld from release pursuantto 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(6), information that ifrele~sed, could 
reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. "Due to the age of 
this request and tUrnover in personnel since itwas receiv.ed, these records are all that could be located 
by the current FOIA Office. 

If YO!l are. not satisfied WIth this respons~, you may contact out" DOD FOIA plJ blie Liaison. at 
(571):372-0462.or by email atosd.mc-alex.odcmo.mbx.foia-liaison@tnail.mil. Also, please note that 
the Office of Government Information Service.s (OOIS) offers services" to requesters who have. 
disPQtes with Federal agen9tes. You may contact 001S if you have concernS about the processing of 
your request at Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records 
Admlnisfr~tiOri, 860,1 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, MD 20740. Alternatively, you may email 
ogis@nara,gov or telephone (202) 741:-5769 or 1-877-:684.,6448. 

You havethe rightto.appeal to the appellate authority, Ms, Joo Chung, Director of Oversight and 
Compliance, Office ofthe Secretary of Defense, by writing ditectlyto OCMO office ofthe Chief 
Management Officer, 4800 Mark CenterDl'ive, ATTN: DPCLTD, FOIA Appeals, Mailbox #24 
Alexandria, VA 22350-1700. Yom' appeal must be postmarked within 90 calendar days of the. date 
ofthis response. Alternatively, you may email YOUl·appealtoosd.foia-appeal@mail.mil. If you use 
email, please include the words "FOIA Appeal" in the subject of the email. Please also reference 
case number 20 12~36. in any appeals cortespondence. . 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contactthe USAF:RICOM FOIA Office by phone at, 
+49 (0)711-729-2925, or byemail atafricom.stuttgart.accc.1ist.foia-mba@mail.mil and refer to case 
number 2012·36. 

EnClosure 
1. Responsive Records: 1 Page 

MQst sincerely, 

~~ 
Todd B. Mccaffrey 
Major General, U.S. Arm" 



FY2010 

Case # Status Requester's Name Subject Received IR Closed 
Referred 

Status 
From 

FOIA Appeal Consultation -
10-04 (b) (6) Rwanda Crisis of 1994 (95-A 23-Jun-10 19-Jul-10 OASD Ree Grant in Full 

0894) 

FY2011 

Case # Status Requester's Name Subject Received IR Closed 
Referred 

Status 
From 

AFRICOM's Five oldest 
11-01 C (b) (6) FOIA Requests Still Being 13-Dec-13 GRANT IN FULL 

Processed 

Litigation Consult of FY09 

11-10 C Electronic Frontier Intelligence Oversight 25-Mar-ll 15-Apr-ll DoD Grant in Part 

Report (6 Pages)(09-L-1257) 

11-11 (b) (6) Libya Records lO-Apr-ll 6-Jan-12 SOCOM Grant in Full 

11-12 C Nat'l Security Archive Historical Events in Africa 15-Apr-11 2-Jan-19 
Administrative 

Closure 

11-13 C Nat'l Security Archive Historical Events in Africa 15-Apr-11 2-Jan-19 
Administrative 

Closure 

11-14 C Nat'l Security Archive Historical Events in Africa 15-Apr-11 2-Jan-19 
Administrative 

Closure 

11-15 C Nat'l Security Archive Historical Events in Africa 15-Apr-11 2-Jan-19 
Administrative 

Closure 

11-16 C 
AFRICOM IG Records about 

Requester 
4-Apr-ll 28-Apr-1l Grant in Full 

Litigation Consult of FY09 

11-17 C Electronic Frontier 
Intelligence Oversight 

16-May-11 26-May-11 DoD Grant in Part 
Report (19 Pages)(09-L-

1257) 

11-18 C (b) (6) AFRICOM Budget Records 24-May-11 29-Jun-11 

11-20 C (b) (6) 
CENTCOM OPORD 8 - FOIA 

21-Jul-11 20-Sep-ll CENTCOM Grant in Full 
Consultation (11-0189) 

11-21 C (b) (6) ] Government Attic I 
17-Sep-11 30-Sep-11 6-Dec-18 Request Withdrawn 

govemmentattic.org 

11-24 AR 15-6 Investigation 9-Aug-ll ll-Aug-11 SOCAF 

Investigation Regarding 
Administrative 

11-25 C (b) (6) MSG Jamal Bowers 22-Sep-11 30-Sep-11 2-Jan-19 
(Deceased) 

Closure 




